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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To:  Public Schools Districts Supervisors
Public Elementary School Principals and School Heads
District Phil-IRI Coordinators

From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Orientation on the Administration of the Revised Philippine Informal Reading
Inventory (Phil-IRI)

Date: March 26, 2019

1. This is to inform the field that there will be an Orientation on the Administration of the
Revised Philippine Informal Reading Inventory (Phil-IRI) for School Year 2019-2020 on April
12, 2019 from 8:00 in the morning to 5:00 in the afternoon at the Division Office Conference
Hall.

2. The Phil-IRI is used as a classroom-based assessment tool which aims to measure and
describe the learners’ reading performance in both English and I'ilipino languages in oral,
silent and listening comprehension. The data shall also serve as one of the bases in planning,
designing/redesigning the reading instruction of the teachers and the school’s reading programs
or activities to improve the overall school’s reading performance.

3. Identified participant is one (1) Phil-IRI coordinator from every district (either English or
Filipino) and he/she is required to conduct same orientation to all reading teachers from grades
T to VI of his/her respective district.

4. Travel and other incidental expenses relative to the participants’ attendance to the above
mentioned activity is chargeable against School MOOE subject to the usual accounting and
auditing rules and regulations.

= Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum to all concerned is desired.
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PEDRO MEBILLCHOR M. NATIVIDAD, CSEE
Office of the Sehools Division Superintendent
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